VL.

VII.

Diseclery M ecfirg
Monday. January 9t, 2023
555 S 10" Street. Luxford Studio

Approval of Directors Minutes from December 12, 2022
City Council Agenda & City Clerk Advisories
i.  There is no City Council meeting on January 16" — Observing Dr. MLK Jr.
Day

Mayoral Advisories

Directorial Advisories
i. None

Boards, Committees, and Commission Reports

Constituent Correspondence
i.  Stormwater Drainage Criteria — Mark Whitehead

Adjournment



From: Mark Whitehead

To: Council Packet
Subject: Stormwater Drainage Criteria
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 5:20:27 PM

The City of Lincoln is considering upgrades to the Stormwater Drainage Criteria. A 2 foot rise
would be devastating to development.

Whitehead Oil Company and ABC has been in the area of 84t and Hwy 6 for a very long time.
WOC's case well over 55 years. In that time we have never had a devastating impact that we
have not been prepared to deal with. ABC would say very much the same thing.

Putting us at odds with other communities that do not have to develop under this criteria
would have a devastating affect on our ability to develop in this area.

| would encourage you to adopt the Stormwater Coalition's amendments.

Mark Whitehead
President

Whitehead Oil Company
2537 Randolph St.
Lincoln, NE 68510
402-435-35009 - Office
402-435-5881 - Fax

WWW.U-stop.com


mailto:mwhitehead@u-stop.com
mailto:CouncilPacket@Lincoln.ne.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/5cgSCmZj2EIpM4YnUO1kCJ?domain=u-stop.com

	1.9.23  Directors Meeting
	1. Stormwater Drainage Criteria

